
RE: US industry estimates of impact of Thailand's chemical ban

From "Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR" <lisa.m.anderson@ustr.eop.gov>

To: "Fagliarone, Jacob - FAS, Washington, DC" usda.gov>

Cc: "Rasmussen, Mark - FAS, Washington, DC" usda.gov>, "Prado, Marta M.

EOP/USTR" <marta_m_prado@ustr.eop.gov>, "Nicholson, Erin H. EOP/USTR"

<erin.h.nicholson@ustreop.gov>, "Branch, Colby H. EOP/USTR"

<colby.h.branch@ustreop.gov>

Date: Mon, 11 May 2020 12:32:36 -0400

Hi Jake,

I think 

 if 

Hope that helps,

Zeda

Lisa Anderson I Director, Agricultural Affairs I Office of Agricultural Affairs I

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov I 0: 202-395-7130 I C:  I
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From: Fagliarone, Jacob - FAS, Washington, DC usda.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustreop.gov>

Cc: Rasmussen, Mark - FAS, Washington, DC usda.gov>; Prado, Marta M.

EOP/USTR <Marta_M_Prado@ustreop.gov>; Nicholson, Erin H. EOP/USTR
<Erin.H.Nicholson@ustreop.gov>; Branch, Colby H. EOP/USTR <Colby.H.Branch@ustreop.gov>

Subject: RE: US industry estimates of impact of Thailand's chemical ban

Lisa,

Taking Lorraine off briefly and just curious on your thoughts for trade impact estimates. It's not as
straightforward as estimating glyphosate was, per Russ at Post.  I think 

Thailand is requesting that exporters certify 0.00 residues on exports. 

 it seems 

 I don't think 

Let me know your thoughts on this line of thinking/strategy.

Best,
Jake

From: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustreop.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Hawley, Lorraine adm.com>

Cc: Rasmussen, Mark - FAS, Washington, DC @usda.gov>; Fagliarone, Jacob - FAS,

Washington, DC usda.gov>; Prado, Marta M. EOP/USTR
<Marta_M_Prado@ustreop.gov>; Erin H. Nicholson <erin.h.nicholson@ustreop.gov>; Branch, Colby
<Colby.H.Branch@ustreop.gov>

Subject: US industry estimates of impact of Thailand's chemical ban

Hi Lorraine,
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Thanks for organizing the call last night. As mentioned on the call, any information that industry is
able to put together on the economic impact that Thailand's paraquat and chlorpyrifos ban will have,
would be useful for USDA's letter. I am including the relevant USDA and USTR POCs on this e-mail.
Mark and Jake were on the call, were heavily involved in the past issue on glyphosate, and are the
leads on the current issue for FAS.

Best,

„deal

Lisa Anderson Director, Agricultural Affairs I Office of Agricultural Affairs I
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov I 0: 202-395-7130 I C:  I

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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